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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 40th Annual Report together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The summarized Financial Results of your Company are given in the table below:

(in Lakhs.)
Particulars 331-03-2021 331-03-2020
Total Revenue 41.76 51.29
Profit/(loss) before Tax (PBT) 17.63 20.13
Income Tax (4.79) (2.69)
Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax 12.84 14.09

Transfer from Reserve -
Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 0.53 0.61

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
The Company is engaged in the business of trading in garments, and only 100% of the revenue from
operation of the Company is derived from this activity in the current year.

During the year under review, the net revenue from operations of your Company decreased to
Rs. 41.79 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 51.29 in FY2021. Consequently, your Company’s profit after tax
also reduced by 12.84 Lakhs as compared to 14.09 in FY2021.

During the year under review, the Company operational performance of the Company were
satisfactory. The Board of Directors is exploring new opportunities/operational possibilities for the
future implementation to expand the Company’s operation.

The last financial year FY2021 has witnessed a turbulent time effecting industries across segment,
your Company also cautiously managed its operations. The Company has witnessed significant
challenges in terms of operations and revenue growth during the FY 2021.

The decline in the revenue was on account of nationwide lockdown and complete suspension of
economic activities during the first quarter. The Company, being operating in the Trading Segment,
was under significant tress due to lockdown.

The lockdown and suspension of commercial activities across the country in 2nd wave also
negatively impacted the operations of the Company for approx. more than 2 months.

RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any sum to the General Reserve during the year under review.

DIVIDEND
In order to consolidate the Company’s financial position, your directors consider it prudent not to
recommend dividend for the year under review.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of the Business of the Company.

MATERIALCHANGESANDCOMMITMENT

There is no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company
to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report except that due to the second wave of
Covid-19, the operations of the Company has faced operational and financial challenges. However,
the Company has been able to control the damages to a minimal level with the help of proactive
measures and reactive safety measure in the workplace. The Company also adhere to the guidelines
issued by the Central and State governments from time to time to fight the Covid-19. Following the
governments guidelines on Covid-19, the operations were under suspension from end of March,
2021 till end of June, 2021.



SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and Complexity of
its operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control
system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies
of the Company

BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of
principal or interest on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The paid-up share capital of your Company stood at Rs 2,40,85,330/- comprising 24,08,533 Equity
shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up as on March 31, 2021. During the year under review, the
Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments and there is no outstanding
instrument pending conversion as on March 31, 2021.

TRANSFER IN DEMAT

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(Listing Regulations), as amended, securities of listed companies can be transferred only in
dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of request received for transmission
or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares
and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to
consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or
Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (“RTA”) for assistance in
this regard.

SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE/JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures or associates as on March 31, 2021.
Hence, the statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of associate
companies in Form AOC-1 is not applicable to the Company.

Further, none of the companies have ceased to be a subsidiary, joint venture or associate company
during FY2021.

BUSINESS REVIEW/STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS
The result of the current year was under stress in comparison to previous year. Your Company is
planning to explore new market to expand its area of operations.

Your Company is in process of enhancing its resources, technology and manpower to strength its
future capabilities.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
A separate section on Management Discussion and Analysis is enclosed herewith as Annexure — 1



BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is duly constituted in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made thereunder. The Board of Directors comprises of five
directors, two of them are Independent Directors, one is Executive Director and two is Non-Executive/
Non-Independent including woman director. The composition of the board is as follows:

Name DIN Category

Mr. Ratan Lal Baid 07060481 Managing Director (Executive)
Liable to retirement

Mrs. Sweta Dokania 01313628 Non-executive Non-independent/\Woman
Liable to retirement

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Agrawal 07457511 Non-executive Non-independent

Liable to retirement

Mr. Shyam Sundar Sekhsaria 01724137 Independent
Not liable to retirement

Mr. Dhananjay Rai 07267961 Independent
Not liable to retirement

Mr. Ratan Lal Baid, (DIN-07060481) who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. The resolution seeking approval of members for re-appointment of Mr. Ratan Lal Baid
has been included in the Notice of annual general meeting.

During the year, the non-executive and independent directors of the Company had no pecuniary
relationship or transactions with the Company.

Declaration by Independent Directors

Based on declarations received from the Independent Directors about their Independency, the Board
hereby confirms that the said Independent Directors duly fulfils the conditions specified under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

Key Managerial Personnel
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,

2013, and relevant rules made thereunder, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company as on March 31, 2021:

1 Mr. Ratan Lal Baid, Managing Director
2 Mrs. Aruna Baid, CFO
3 Ms. Nidhi Bajaj, Company Secretary

Board Meetings
During the year under review, 5 Board Meetings were convened and held on July 24, 2020,

September 15, 2020, November 9, 2020, February 10, 2021 and March 30, 2021. The intervening
gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Name No. of meetings entitled | No. of meetings attended
attend

Mr. Ratan Lal Baid

Mrs.Sweta Dokania

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Agrawal

Mr. Shyam Sundar Sekhsaria
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Mr. Dhananjay Rai




Meetings of Independent Directors

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a meeting of the Independent
Directors was held on February 10, 2021. The meeting was attended was all the Independent
Directors of the Company.

BOARD COMMITTEES

a. Audit Committee

During the Financial Year 2020-21, (4) Four Audit Committee meetings were held viz. on July 24,
2020, September 15, 2020, and November 9, 2020 and February 10, 2021.

In compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules
made thereunder, the details of composition of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors and the
meetings attended by the respective members are as under:

Name Category No. of meetings
Entitled Attended
Mr. Shyam Sundar Sekhsaria Chairman 4 4
Mr. Dhananjay Rai Member 4 4
Mr. Ratan Lal Baid Member 4 4

There has been no instance where the recommendations of the Audit Committee have not been
accepted by the Board.

The terms of reference, role and scope of Audit Committee are in line with those prescribed under
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the
responsibility, inter alia, to supervise the Company’s internal control and financial reporting process.

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

During the year under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met on July 24, 2020
and February10, 2021.

In compliance with the provisions of Sections 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, and relevant rules
made thereunder, the Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The details of
composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors and the
meetings attended by the respective members are as under:

Name Category No. of meetings
Entitled Attended
Mr. Shyam Sundar Sekhsaria Chairman 2 2
Mrs. Sweta Dokania Member 2 2
Mr. Dhananjay Rai Member 2 2

The terms of reference of the Committee are as under:

o The Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed as Key Managerial Persons in accordance with criteria laid down, recommend the
board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’'s
performance.

e This Committee is empowered to review and recommend the Board of Directors,
remuneration and commission of directors and other senior executives of the Company.

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a
policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The
same is enclosed herewith as Annexure 2



ADOPTION OF POLICIES

Risk Management Policy

In terms of the requirement of the provisions of Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks
which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board
and is also subject to its review from time to time.

Your Company recognizes the need to control and limit the risk, which it faces in day to day course of
the business. The Company is exposed to certain financial risks- principally interest rate risk, liquidity
risk, credit risk and risks associated with the economy, regulations, competition among others. These
risks are managed through Risk Management Policies that are designed to minimize the potential
adverse effects of these risks on financial performance of the Company. The Policy contains the
procedures to inform the Board Members about the risk assessment and minimization process.
These processes are periodically reviewed to ensure that the management of the Company controls
risk and runs through a well-defined framework.

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

In compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has
established a mechanism for Directors/Employees to report concerns about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud in the Company. It also provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of directors/employees who avail of the mechanism. Your Company is committed to
adhere to highest possible standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct and to open
communication and to provide necessary safeguards for protection of employees from reprisals or
victimization, for whistle blowing in good faith. All suspected violations and Reportable Matters are
reported to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The detailed policy is available on Company’s
website.

Company’s Policy on Appointment and Remuneration

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board has formulated the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy, which broadly laid down the various principles for selection, appointment and
payment of remuneration. The said policy provides the procedure for selection and appointment of
Board Members, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and Senior Management Personnel (SMPs) of
your Company along with a detailed framework for remuneration to be paid to the members of the
Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and the Senior Management Personnel
(SMPs) of the Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee identifies suitable candidates in the event of a
vacancy being created on the Board on account of retirement, resignation or demise of an existing
Board member. Based on the recommendations of the Committee, the Board evaluates the
candidate(s) and decides on the selection of the appropriate member.

The Committee, along with the Board, reviews on an annual basis, appropriate skills, characteristics
and experience required of the Board as a whole and its individual members. The Board Members
should be qualified, independent and have positive attributes. The said policy is available on the
Company’s Websitewww.namokartrade.com. Brief of aforesaid Policy has been produced as
hereunder:

i. The remuneration policy aims to enable the company to attract, retain and motivate highly
qualified members for the Board and other executive level.

ii. The remuneration policy seeks to enable the company to provide a well-balanced and
performance-related compensation package, taking into account shareholder’s interests, industry
standards and relevant Indian corporate regulations.

iii. The remuneration policy will ensure that the interests of Board members & senior executives are
aligned with the business strategy and risk tolerance, objectives, values and long-term interests of
the company and will be consistent with the "pay-for-performance" principle.

iv. Remuneration Package largely consists of basic remuneration, perquisites, allowances and
performance incentives. The components of remuneration vary for different employee grades and
are governed by industry patterns, qualifications and experience of the employee, responsibilities
handled by him, his individual performances, etc.



PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board adopted a
formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its Committee and individual
Directors. The exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various
aspects of the Boards functioning such as composition of the Board & Committees, experience &
competencies, performances of specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc.

The evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board and the review of
performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Boards as a whole was carried out by the
Independent Directors at their meeting.

The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflect the overall engagement of the
Board and its Committees with the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules

framed thereunder, M/s. M K Surana & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn. No. - 324127E),
Kolkata, was appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for a term of five years from the
conclusion of the 37th Annual General Meeting (AGM) until the conclusion of the 41st AGM to be
held in the year 2022.

The Company has received a certificate from the Statutory Auditors in compliance with the provisions
of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, stating that they are not disqualified from being
continuing as Statutory Auditors and that their appointment is within the limits prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to Sub-section (1) of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Ms. Pooja Bansal, a
Practicing Company Secretary (C.P. No. 18524), has been appointed as a Secretarial Auditor of the
Company for issuance of Secretarial Audit report for the FY2020-21. The report of the Secretarial
Auditor is enclosed as an Annexure “3” to this report. The Secretarial Audit Report is self-
explanatory and, therefore, do not call for any further comments. There is no qualification, reservation
or adverse remark made by Secretarial Auditor in his report.

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Reports of the Auditors including references made therein to the Notes forming part of the
Statement of Accounts are self-explanatory and do not call for any further explanation. The Auditor’s
Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with
respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, your Directors confirm that:

(&) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures from
the same;

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and



(d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a ‘going concern’ basis.

(e) The Directors has advised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

(f) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed with
this Report as Annexure “4”

The Company has not employed any individual whose remuneration falls within the purview of the
limits prescribed under the provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules 5(2)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules,
2016, as amended.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 is annexed to this Report as an Annexure “5” and forms part
of this Report.

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

There are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and
nature of its business. The management has put in place effective Internal Control Systems to
provide reasonable assurance for Safeguarding Assets from unauthorised access and Maintenance
of Proper Accounting Records and Adequacy & Reliability of the information used for carrying on
Business Operations.

Further, the Company has taken adequate steps to ensure proper authorization of financial
transactions and to prevent possibilities of frauds or other irregularities.

DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings

and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company during the year under review.

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on
prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and
the rules framed thereunder. During the financial year 2020-21, no complaint had been received and
that there is no complaint pending at the beginning and at the end of the year 2020-21

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company has always provided equal opportunities of employment to all irrespective to their
caste, religion, color, marital status and sex. The Company believes that human capital of the
Company is its most valuable assets and its human resource policies are aligned towards this
objective of the Company.

The relation amongst its employees remained harmonious and the year under review remained free
from any labor unrest.



GENERAL

Your Director states that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of following items as there
were no transactions on this items and/or not applicable to the Company during the year under
review:

1. The provisions of Sections 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made thereunder
are not applicable to the Company.

2. The Company has not made loan, guarantee or acquired security as per section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

3. The Company has entered into contracts/arrangements with the related parties during the Financial
Year 2019-20 which were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. Thus
provisions of Section 188(1) of the Act are not applicable and the disclosure under AOC 2 is not
required.

4. The Company has not made any provision of money for purchase of its own shares by employees
or by trustees for the benefit of employee as mentioned in Rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

5. The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the valuable support received
from the Company’s bankers, financial institutions, state government authorities, clients, consultants,
suppliers and members of the Company and look forward to a greater measure of the same in the
coming years.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
Diamond Arcade,
5th - FR, FL - 504 68,

Jessore Road, Sd/- Sd/-
Kolkata — 700055 Sweta Dokania Ratan Lal Baid
June 30, 2021 Director Managing Director

DIN: 01313628 DIN : 07060481



Annexure -1
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED presents the analysis of performance of
the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, and its outlook for the future. This outlook
is based on assessment of the current business environment. It may vary due to future economic and
other developments both in India and abroad.

INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW FY 2020-201

GLOBAL ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

The COVID-19 viral pandemic continues to be a highly personal, individual experience that is also an
unprecedented globally-shared phenomenon with wide-ranging repercussions. The pandemic has
disrupted lives across all countries and communities and negatively affected global economic growth
in 2020 beyond anything experienced in nearly a century. Estimates indicate the virus reduced global
economic growth in 2020 to an annualized rate of -3.4% to -7.6%, with a recovery of 4.2% to 5.6%
projected for 2021. Global trade is estimated to have fallen by 5.3% in 2020, but is projected to grow
by 8.0% in 2021. According to a consensus of forecasts, the economic downturn in 2020 was not as
negative as initially estimated, due in part to the fiscal and monetary policies governments adopted in
2020. Generally, economic growth forecasts captured the decline and subsequent rebound in
economic growth over the second and third quarters of 2020, but have been challenged since by the
prolonged nature of the health crisis and its continuing impact on the global economy.

INDIAN ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

In line with the global economy, India witnessed major economic disruptions in Financial Year 2020-
21, as the outbreak of COVID-19 perversely impacted human health and safety of the country’s
inhabitants. This prompted the government to undertake one of the world’s tightest lockdowns,
bringing manufacturing and trade activities to a screeching halt. Prolonged lowdown exacerbated
existing vulnerabilities of the country including the weakened financial sector, private investments,
liquidity constraints and consumption demand. Mobility restrictions and social distancing led to
unparalleled supply-chain disruptions and consumer demand fallout. This forced the Indian GDP to
contract by 8.0% in FY 2020-21 as against a growth of 4.0% in FY 2019-20, marking a recession
since 1980.

After March 25, 2020, when a national lockdown was implemented, economic activity slowed sharply.
As a result, output fell by a whopping 25 percent (year on year) between April and June, the first
quarter of the FY2021 fiscal year. Of goods is gradually picking up and retail financial transactions
are showing a healthy trend.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company is engaged in trading garments and accordingly there are no separate reportable
segments.

OUTLOOK

The economic slowdown had a significant bearing on the functioning and profitability trading
businesses in the medium term. But it has been estimated that in the long run there are vast
opportunities for trading entities. Hence, the Company is expecting to improve its performance and
profitability in years to come.

OPPORTUNITIES

Business opportunities for trading companies are enormous as the new areas and segments are
being explored. Your Company on its part is also well poised to seize new opportunities as they
come. New opportunities like introduction of new fashionable items, expanding its product range may
take the Company to new scales of success.



WEAKNESS

As our company is a Kolkata based Company it has little presence outside Kolkata. The Company
does not have all India based network and establishments to reach out to large segment of people in
the country in both semi-urban and rural areas.

THREATS

The major threat being faced by trading companies are change in taste & preference of customers,
fall in demand, high inflation etc. The Company is also facing stiff competition from competitors due to
their ability to procure materials at a lower cost which enables them to provide materials at much
cheaper rate.

RISKS & CONCERNS

Your Company’s growth and profitability are dependent on the functioning of economy. The Company
is exposed to several market risks like inflation, rise in operating cost etc. The volatility of the market
in which your Company operates is also a major cause of concern to the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY

Internal control systems and procedures in the Company are commensurate with the size and the
nature of Company’s business and are regularly reviewed and updated by incorporating changes in
regulatory provisions in order to safeguard the assets and to ensure reliability of financial reporting.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company continues to give priority to its human assets. The Company provides a fair and
equitable work environment to all its employees. The Company is continuously working to create and
nurture an atmosphere which is highly motivated and result oriented

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The financial performance of the Company for the year under review is discussed in detail in the
Directors Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
Diamond Arcade,
5th - FR, FL - 504 68,

Jessore Road, Sd/- Sd/-
Kolkata — 700055 Sweta Dokania Ratan Lal Baid
June 30, 2021 Director Managing Director

DIN: 01313628 DIN : 07060481



Annexure-2

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

PURPOSE

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2011 as amended from time to time, the Board of Directors of every listed company
shall constitute the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, to guide the Board on various issues
on appointment, evaluate performance, remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management.

OBJECTIVES

e To recommend to the Board the Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) and Senior Management.

e To guide / recommend to the Board appointment and removal of Directors, KMP and Senior
Management of the Company.

e To evaluate the performance of every member of the Board / KMP / member of Senior
Management and provide necessary report to the Board for their further performance
evaluation by the Board.

e To recommend reward(s) payable to the KMP and Senior Management linked directly to their
effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations.

e To attract, retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of
talented managerial persons and create competitive advantage.

e To do such other acts / deeds as may be prescribed by the Central Government.

ROLE OF COMMITTEE
The Committee shall:

e Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees;

e Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent directors and the Board;

e Devising a policy on Board diversity;

e |dentify persons who are qualified to become directors or who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance. Our
Company shall disclose the remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria in its annual
report;

e Analysing, monitoring and reviewing various human resource and compensation matters;

o Determining our Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for executive directors
including pension rights and any compensation payment, and determining remuneration
packages of such directors;

o Determine compensation levels payable to the senior management personnel and other staff
(as deemed necessary), which shall be market-related, usually consisting of a fixed and
variable component;

e Reviewing and approving compensation strategy from time to time in the context of the then
current Indian market in accordance with applicable laws;

e Perform such functions as are required to be performed by the compensation committee
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014;



Framing suitable policies and systems to ensure that there is no violation, by an employee of
any applicable laws in India or overseas, including:

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; or

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair Trade
Practices relating to the Securities Market) Regulations, 2003;

e Determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent
director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

e Evaluating the current composition, organization and governance of the Board and its
committees as well as determining future requirements and making recommendations to the
Board for approval;

e Determining on an annual basis, desired qualifications along with the expertise,
characteristics and conduct searches for potential Board members with corresponding
attributes. Thereafter, evaluation and proposal of nominees for election to the Board. In
performing these tasks, the committee shall have the sole authority to retain and terminate
any search firm to be used to identify director candidates;

e Evaluation and recommendation of termination of membership of individual directors in
accordance with the Board’s governance principles for cause or for other appropriate
reasons;

e Making recommendations to the Board in relation to the appointment, promotion and removal
of the senior management personnel at such level(s);

e Reviewing, amending, modifying and approving all other human resources related policies of
our Company from time to time;

e Reviewing and recommending to the Board, manpower plan/ budget and sanction of new
senior management positions from time to time in the future;

e Reviewing and recommending to the Board, matters relating to revision of compensation/
salary and long term wage settlements;

e Consideration and approval of employee stock option schemes and to administer and
supervise the same;

e Decision on matters such as quantum of and milestones for grant, eligibility of employees
who shall be entitled to grant of options, vesting period and conditions thereof, termination
policies etc;

e Periodically reviewing and re-examining the terms of reference and making
recommendations to our Board for any proposed changes;

e Authorization to obtain advice, reports or opinions from internal or external counsel and
expert advisors;

e Ensuring proper induction program for new directors, key managerial personnel and senior
management and reviewing its effectiveness along-with ensuring that on appointment, they
receive a formal letter of appointment in accordance with guidelines provided under the
Companies Act, 2013;

o Developing a succession plan for our Board and senior management and regularly reviewing
the plan;

e Consideration and determination of the nomination and remuneration policy based on
performance and also bearing in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate members of the Board and such other factors as the Committee
shall deem appropriate;

e Ensuring that it proactively maintains a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting
short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company; and

e Perform such other activities as may be delegated by the Board of Directors and/or are
statutorily prescribed under any law to be attended to by such committee.



Appointment criteria and qualifications:

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the
person for appointment as Director, KMP or Senior Management level and recommend to the Board
his / her appointment and while doing so, take note of the following:-

e The person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position
he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for
the concerned position.

e The Company shall not appoint or employ at the same time a managing director and a
manager.

e The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing
Director / Manager / Whole-time Director who is below the age of twenty one years or has
attained the age of seventy years.

e Provided that the appointment of a person who has attained the age of seventy years or term
of such person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with
the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory
statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of
appointment beyond seventy years.

o At the time of appointment of a Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which
such Director serves as a Director, including an alternate directorship, is restricted to twenty
companies (including not more than ten public companies).

e Anindependent director shall possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or
more fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, research,
corporate governance, technical operations or other disciplines related to the Company’s
business. Any vacancy in the office of independent director shall be filled by appointment of a
new independent director within a period of not more than 180 days: Provided that where the
company fulfills the requirement of independent directors in its Board even without filling the
vacancy, the requirement of replacement by / appointment of a new independent director
within the period of 180 days shall not apply.

TERM / TENURE OF MANAGING DIRECTOR / WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR / MANAGER:
Managing Director/Whole-time Director/Manager:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director or Whole-time Director
or Manager for a term not exceeding five years at a time.

Independent Director:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years and will be eligible
for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such
appointment in the Board'’s report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent
Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an
Independent Director.

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in
or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on
which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent
Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a
Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.



Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly).

Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules
and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend to the Board with reasons recorded in
writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and
compliance of the Act and the rules made thereunder.

Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of
the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the
Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even
after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

POLICY RELATING TO THE REMUNERATION FOR THE WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR, KMP AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

General

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for
approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post
approval of the shareholders of the Company and the Central Government, if required.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to a Managerial Personnel shall be in accordance with
the percentage/slabs/ conditions laid down in the Act.

Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the
Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case
of Whole-time Director / Managing Director / Manager.

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing Director, Whole-time
Director, Manager, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any
other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall
not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such
person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the
remuneration.

REMUNERATION TO WHOLE-TIME / EXECUTIVE / MANAGING DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

Fixed pay

The Whole-time / Managing Director / KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a
monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee.
The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F,
pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board / the
Person authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the
shareholders, wherever required.



Minimum Remuneration

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall
pay remuneration to its Whole-time / Managing Director / Manager in accordance with the provisions
of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous
approval of the Central Government, if required.

REMUNERATION TO NON- EXECUTIVE / INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:
Commission

Commission may be paid on profits within the monetary limit approved by the shareholders, subject
to the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per the applicable
provisions of the Act.

Sitting Fees

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending
the meetings of Board or Committee thereof.

Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lakh per meeting of the Board or
Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time

Provided further that for Independent Directors and Women Directors, the sitting fee shall not be less
than the sitting fee payable to other directors.

Stock Options
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.
Reimbursement of expenses

An Independent Director may receive reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board and
other meetings of the Company. Policy relating to the loans / advances to employees of the Company
Loans / advances to the employees shall be granted in accordance with their conditions of service
and shall be as per the prevailing policy of the Company.

MEMBERSHIP
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS

A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is
discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings
of the Committee.

VOTING

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of
Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of
the Committee.

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.



MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minute, tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting
and shall be signed by the Chairman of the Committee within 30 days from the date of conclusion of
such meeting.

REVIEW / AMENDMENT

The Board of Directors can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit. In case of any
amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc. issued by the relevant authorities, not being consistent
with the provisions laid down under this Policy, then such amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s)
etc. shall prevail upon the provisions hereunder and this Policy shall stand amended accordingly from
the effective date as laid down under such amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc.



Annexure -3
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

Namokar Trade (India) Limited
CIN — L51909WB1985PLC038407
Diamond Arcade,

5th - FR, FL - 504 68,

Jessore Road,

Kolkata — 700055

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Namokar Trade (India) Limited(hereinafter referred as
‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31 March 2021 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March 2021, according to the

provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act"):

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018— Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;



() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 -
Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; and

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (herewith referred as Listing Regulations).

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to Board and General meetings.

| have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and
Regulations to the Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that:

* The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

» Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

* All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out with requisite majority as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the
case may be.

| further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws such as direct and
indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts have not been
reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by the statutory financial auditors,
tax auditors and other designated professionals.

| further report that as per the explanations given to me and the representation made by the
Management and relied upon by me, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, there was no other event/action having a major bearing on
Company’s affairs.

SD/-

Pooja Bansal
ACS No. 50458
C P No: 18524

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 30, 2021
UDIN: A050458C000554830

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and
forms an integral part of this report.



To,

‘ANNEXURE A’

The Members

Namokar Trade (India) Limited
CIN — L51909WB1985PLC038407
Diamond Arcade,

5th

- FR, FL - 504 68,

Jessore Road,

Kolkata — 700055

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that
the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

SD/-

Pooja Bansal

ACS No. 50458

C P No: 18524

Place: Kolkata
Date: June30, 2021

ub

IN: A050458C000554830



Annexure - 4

Particulars of Managerial remuneration as stated in section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rules 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
personnel) Rules, 2014

Sr. N

Requirements of Rule 5(1)

Details

i)

the ratio of the remuneration of each
director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the company for the financial
year;

No remuneration has been paid to any of the
Directors of the Company during the vyear
under review and that none of the employees
have served the Company for a complete
financial year. Accordingly, ratio is not
ascertainable.

i.)

the percentage increase in remuneration of
each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or
Manager, if any, in the financial year

Directors & KMP:
Mr. RatanLalBaid, MD: No remuneration was
drawn by MD during the year.

Mrs.ArunaBaid, CFO: No increase in
remuneration during the year under review.

Nidhi Bajaj, CS: No increase in remuneration
during the year under review

ii.)

the percentage increase in the median
remuneration of employees in the financial
year;

No increase in remuneration during the year
under review.

iv.) | the number of permanent employees on | 7 employees (including KMPs) as on
the rolls of company 31.03.2021
v.) | average percentile increase already made | No increase in the remuneration of non-

in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial
year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration
and justification thereof and point out if
there are any exceptional circumstances
for  increase in  the managerial
remuneration;

managerial employees during the year 2020-21

There are no exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration.

vi.)

affirmation that the remuneration is as per
the remuneration policy of the company.

The Board of Directors hereby affirm that the
remuneration paid during the financial ended
March, 31, 2021 is as per the remuneration
policy of the Company.

Diamond Arcade,
5th - FR, FL - 504 68,
Jessore Road,

Kolkata — 700055
June 30, 2021

Sweta Dokania
Director
DIN: 01313628

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Ratan Lal Baid
Managing Director

DIN : 07060481




/M. K. SURANA & Co' 20, SYNAGOGUE STREET

2nd FLOOR, KOLKATA - 700 001
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS i TELE : 2210 3203 / 3235

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
(‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Settion 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and Fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters-
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected_depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstateﬁépﬁ-"m&ncial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company’s Directors, as well of the financial statements.

~ We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statement.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the company as at 31% march 2021 and its profit and loss statement and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central-
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”,
a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 1337 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have pendm)gﬁhfgﬁtgps:
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses. -

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company. s

Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the
Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management according to a phased
programme on a rotational basis, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of
the company and the nature of its fixed assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
company.

(ii) The inventory, except good in transit and material lying with third parties, which have been
substantially confirmed by them, has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies were observed.

(iii) The Company has not granted loan.to any body corporate covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013(‘the Act’). So the provisions of paragraph 3(iii) are not
applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of the section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investments made.

(v) On the basis of our examination of books and records of the Company, in our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted deposits during the year
and therefore the directives issued by the Reserve bank of India and the provisions of-Sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are not
applicable to the Company.

(vi)Maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act is not required in the case of the
- Company hence the clause is not applicable in our case

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, amounts deduced/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
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duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than_six months from the
date they became payable.

(b) Accordiﬁg to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of duty of
customs, income tax, sales tax, service tax and value added tax which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) Based on our audit procedures and as per the information & explanation given by the management,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial Institution or Banks. The Company has
not issued any debentures.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not
applicable.

(x) . According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(xi). According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not paid or provided for managenal remuneration hence the
clause is not applicable.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no transaction with the related parties hence the clause is not applicable.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registWe&ection 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, 7 eUBAs:, :
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NAMOKAR TRADE
(INDIA) LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

- The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)”.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Respongibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
_Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal ﬁnancial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements. in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls, system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on, “the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”.

UDIN —-21061605AAAEA4859

:\ SRy \:"{,\7 For, M. K. Surana & Co
7 e\ Chartered Accountants.
Place : Kolkata ‘- _‘,_r'}f);, \(;\\‘\
Date : 30" June, 2021 s\ %o, )O) 5 ,
. A/ Mo o Eenn

CA' Kirti Kumar Surana
Partner
Mem No. 061 6_05



NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2021

Notes As at
31st March 2021

As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

ASSETS
Non-Cusrent Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 58,029 67,666
(b) Financial assets
{i) Investments 1,39,01,445 1,86,76,268 1,62,46,619
(il Loans 4 G.85,43,365 9,22,93,829 8,75,12,744
(ii) Other Financial assets

(c) Deferred tax assets (net) .

(d) Other Non Current Assets 5 50,000 1,00,000 52,05,000
Total Non-Current Assets 11,25,52,839 11,11,37,763 10,89,64,363
Current Assets

(a) Inventories - - -
= (b) Financial assets:

(i) Trade receivables 6 : 5.02,175 502,175
(iiy Cash and cash equivalents 7 9,18,530 9,07,438 11,83,159
(iii) Bank balance other than (i) above .

(iv) Loans

(v) Other Financial assets -

(c) Other Current Assets 8 3,587,299 3,88,581 5,65,578
Total Current Assets 13,15,829 17,98,194 22,50,912
Total Assets 11,38,68,668 11,29,35,958 11,12,15,275
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

(a) Equity Share capital g 2,4C,85,330 2,40,85,330 2,40,85,330

(b) Other Equity 10 8,91,23,973 8,78,39,922 8,63,68,735
Total Equity 11,32,09,303 11,19,25,252 11,04,54,065
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilitics

(a) Financial liaoilities:

{I) Borrowings :
{ii) Other financial Liabilities (DT) 2,18,540 1,14,521 1,80,348

(b) Provisions
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,18,540 1,14,521 1,80,348
Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities:

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables 12 3,722,747 9 /83
(iit) Other financial Liabilities

(b) Other current liabilities - -

(c) Provisions 13 4,40,825 5,23,438 5,71,069
Total Current Liabilities 4,40,825 8,96,185 5,80,862
Total Equity and Liabilities 11,38,68,668 11,29,35,958 11,12,15,275

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes referred to above form an integra! part of the financial statemerts
As per our report of even date

e For and on benait of the Board of Directors — NAMOKAR TRADE {(INDIA) LTD
FOR, M.K SURANA & CO. /- | NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LTD o oh N e
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS -~ \ \ )) hore jedly Déads
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Membership No.061605 A AN
Dated : 30.06.2021 R Firarme D3 o
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ARUNA BAID, CFO CS NIDHI BAJAJ 7
PAN : AKUPB6348L M. NO. 51059



NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED

m rofit and loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021
Notes As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Income
Revenue from operations 14 . 6,85,034
Other income 15 41,76,005 44,44 258
Total revenue . 41,76,005 51,29,292
Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses -
Purchase of stock-in-trade - 5,99,673
Change in inventories of work-in-progress, stock-in-trade and finished goods
Employee benefits expenses 16 17,58,060 17,36,295
Finance costs 17 1,600 3,796
Depreciation and amortization expenses = =
Administrative & Other Expenses 18 6,53,045 7,76,304
Total expenses 24,12,705 31,16,067
Profit/(Loss) before tax 17,63,300 20,13,225
Less: Tax expenses :
Current tax {(4,40,825) (5,23,438)
Deferred tax
MAT credit entitlement Adjustment
Income Tax relating to earlier years (15,034)
Less: Short/Excess Provisions for Earlier Years (38,423) ) (3,567)
Profit/{Loss) for the year 12,84,052 14,71,186

Other Comprehensive Incomel(Expenses) {e]od}]

A. ltems that will be reclassed to profit or loss:

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations
Less: Income Tax effect

B. Items that will not be reclassed to profit or loss: - '
Remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Less: Income Tax effect . = E
Revaluation of land/railway siding i Z ,
Less: Income Tax effect =
Net (loss)/gain on FVTOC) equity securites & Mutua’ Funds o
Less: Income Tax effect
S —_— -
Other Comprehensive Incomef(Expenses) {QCl), net of taxes g = ‘ B
Total Comprehensive Income /(Loss) for the year ) 12,84,052 14,71,186
Earnings per equity share [nominal value * 10 per share (' 10 per share) - 19 0.53 0.61
Basic & Diluted (')
Basic (") 0.53 0.61
Diluted (")
Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes referred to aboveﬁl‘arm an integrai part of the financiaf statements
As per our report of even date o=
f,/:.::if.'l;_ Bl For and on behaif of the Board of Direct: AMO’U\R TRAD‘E ﬂND[A} LTD
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NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED

A._Equity Share Capital
(in Rs.)
As at As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 st April 2019 1
At the beginning of the year 2,40,85,330.00 2,40,85,330.00 2,40,85,330.00

Add: Addition during the year
At the End of the year

2,40,85,330.00
O i

2,40,85,330.00 2,40,85,330.00 |

B. Other Equity

——

, | Employee (

: iti I
Capital | Securities General | Stock
Resures Premlum Résisive Options
Account Outstandin

Balance as at 31st March 2019
Add: Profi it!(Loss) for the year
Add: ESOP Cost

Less: Reversal Revaluation done during
the period

Less: Adjustment with Depreciation

Balance as at 31st March 2020
Add: Profi W(Loss) for the year
Add: ESOP Cost

Less: Reversal Revaluation done during
the period

Less: Adjustment with Depreciation

Balance as at 31st March 2021

As per our report of even date




NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. Rs.

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION AND EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS 17,63,300 20,13.225
Adjusted for:

€SS:
a. Income Tax (4,40,825) (2,69,305)
b. Taxation For Earlier Years (15,034)
c. Deferred Tax Liabiity =
d. Adjusted Depreciation (9,637) (5,526)
e. Mat Entitlement Adjusted = .
f. Finance Cost (15,40,675) (19,44,512)

I (2,27,838)" (2,21,152)

Add:
a. Excess Provision for earlier years (3,567)

b. Mat Credit Entitlement
c. Deferred Tax Asset =

OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE WORKING CARITAL CHANGES (2,27,838) !2124-719!

CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL:

a. INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN TRADE PAYABLES & BORROWINGS /8,45,165 (24,51,352)

b. (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN RECEIVABLES & LOANS/ADVANCES (84,06,236) (1,00,000)
c. (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN INVENTORIES -

(5,61,071) (25,51,352)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES iy (7,88,909) (27,76,071)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES B ___8,00,000 25,11,732
8,00,000 25,11,732

(INCREASE) / DECREASE IN FIXED ASSETS B o o (11,382)
- - (11,382

NET CASHFLOW (A+B+C) - 11,091 (2,75,721)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCE B 9,07,438 11,83,159
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANGE 9,18,530 9,07,438

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

We have verified the attached Cash Flow Statement of Namokar Trade (india) Ltd for the year ended 31st March,
2021. The statement has been prepared by the company in agreement with the corresponding Profit and Loss
Account and Balance Sheet of the company covered by our report of even date to the members of the company.

As per Our Report Annexed of Even Date
= For and on behalf of the Boarg NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LTD.

FOR, M.K SURANA & C0. //ZUE2" 1 , NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LTD. L
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS * el n I)L\gpa,;,;t EI 15‘\)&:1
g | (ol st L o - ., /
FRN NO. 324127E i f ’.q: ‘ q o 1l ,1;_'_'\‘:,;. HCA f Director / Au~viised swﬂ!{(}f}‘
LY - Auroyised Slgnator
LL L:Lr B R e H“‘f . Director Director

) TRADE (INDIA) LTD
CA KIRTI KUMAR SURANA For, NAMOKAR TRADE

PARTNER

Membership No.061605

Dated : 30.06.2021 o (NTAR) Sai

UDIN - ARUNA BAID, CFQ CS NIDHI BAJA] -
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NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED

formin r Financial Statem or the Year en 31st March 1

COMPANY OVERVIEW:
b ==Ly ‘
The Company was Incorporated on 11th January 1985 under the laws of republic of India and has its registered office at Kolkata, West Bengal The

company is engaged in trading of readymade garments. The compnay alsc give and take loans & advances The shares of the company are listed in
Calcutta Stock Exchange

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
A. BASIS OF PREPERATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

The financial statements are prepared as a geing concern under historical cost convention On accrual basis. except those with significant uncentainty
and in accordance with the Companies Act. 2013 Accounting policies not stated explictly otherwise are censistent with generally accepted
accounting principles and Indian Accountmg Standards (Ing AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

All assets and liabilities have been classified ag current or non current as per the company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the
schedule 1] to the Companies Act, 2013 Based on the nature of oroducts and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. the company has ascertained its @perating cycle as 12 months for the purpese of current — non current
classification of assets and liabilities

The effect on reported financial position and financial performance of the Company on transition 1o Ind AS has been provided in Note 32 which also
includes reconciliations of total equity and total comprehensive income for Comparative years under Indian GAAP to those reported for respective
years under Ind AS,

The financial statements have been prepared on historicai cost oasis. except for financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the eng of
each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asse: or liability if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date

Fair value for measurement and/ or disclosures in these financial statements 'S determined on such a basis, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair valye but are not fair value. such as netrealisable value in Ind AS 2 - Inventories or value in use in Ind AS 36 - Impairment of
Assets.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair valye measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the nputs to
the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in 's entirety, which are described as
follows:

* Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or iabiiities that the Company can access at the measurement
date;

* Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
and

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liabiiity.

A) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been Prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
Upto the year ended March 31, 2021, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of previous GAAP, which
includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2018 Refer Note 32
for the details of first-time adoption exemptions availeg by the Company.

B) Fixed Assets

There is fixed Asset of the company and depriciated as per Income Tax Rues

C) Depreciation and amortisation of Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
As there is fixed asset of the tompany, hence depreciation charged

D) Financial instruments

Financial assets ang financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument Financial
assets and liabilties are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable 1o the acquisition or issue of financial assels
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets and financial liabilities at faijr value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and ioss

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised eosfof a financial instrument and of allocating interest income or expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly tﬁst.}gynzskfm-._;re.casr receipts or payments through the expected life of the
financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period. s A
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i) Financial
assets
Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assels are held within a ousiness model whose objective is o holg
these assets in order 1o coliect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the prinCipal amount outstanding

Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through cther comprenensive income if these financial assets are held within a business model whose
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries associates and joint ventures) which are net held for trading has made an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an election is
made by the Company on an Instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive Income is carried at fair valye through the statemen: of
profit and loss.

ii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are Classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual ‘nterest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issye costs

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method where the time vaiue of money is significan:

Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subseguently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is
recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss

E} Cash Flow

Cash Flows are reported using Indirect Method. where by profit / {L oss) before extracrdinary tems and its 1ax is adjusted for the effects of lransaction
of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of Past or future cash receipts or payments The cash flow from operating. investing and financing
activities of the company is segregated based on the availanle information.

F) Valuation of Inventories
Raw Materials - Valyed at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower (Cost is cempuled using "Weighted Average Cost Method")

Finished goods
i} Trading goods - At Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is iower (Cost 'S computed using” Specific Igentfication Methog")

Packing Matcrials, At Cos| ur Net Realisable Value whichever is lower (Cost is Cemputed Using "FIFQ Method")

G) Revenue Recognition

Sale of Goods ‘
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ewnership have been transferred to the buyer. No revenue is
recognised if there are significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the amount due. associateg costs or the possible return of goods

Sale of Services
Revenue is recognised when it is earned and no significant uncertanity exists as to its realisation or collection

H) Provisian, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognisec when there is a present obligation as a resulf of past events
-and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are ng: recognised but are disclosed in the notes Contingent assets
are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statement

1) Borrowing Costs

Borrowings costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or product.on of qualifying assets. which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets arg
Substantially ready for the Intencded use or sale

J) Provision For Current And Deferred Tax

Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the current acceunting period and in accordance with the provisicns as per
Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference” between book and ta_xab_leproﬁt for the year is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have
been enacted or substantially enacted as on the balance sheet date; T"h.p deferred tax asset is recegnised and carnied forward only to the extent that
there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will be adjusted in future | s
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K) First-Time Adoption - Mandatory Exce

i) Overall principle

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet

liabilities whese recognition is required by Ind AS, not re
items from previous GAAP o ind AS as required under Ing AS

this principle is subject to the certain exceplions ane certain cpt

2. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
222180 UN ACCOUNTS

a) In the opinion of the board of Directors of the Company

assets, loans & advances in the ordinary course of business wil
and not in excess of the am
informed by the manageme

ount reasonably required Th
nt.

b} Auditors Remuneration
(Excluding Service Tax & Education Cess)

For Statutory Audit

€) In compliance with the accounting standard for taxes in income

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India the Company has ca
NIL

Composition of deferred tax Assets /Liabilities
Net Deferred tax lizbility(Opening)

Tax effect of current year differe
Act, and as per companies Act
Net Deferred tax liabilities

had any transaction during the year ended 31st March, 2021\

f) The Figures of Previous year have been recast and re

g) The figures have been reunded off to the nearest rupees

AS per our report of even date
FOR, M.K SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN NO. 324127¢

VS Lo R
CA KIRTI KUMAR SURANA
PARTNER

Membership No.061605
Dated : 30.06.2021

F
i AT
i

L
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as per Ind AS as of Anr
Cogﬂls;ﬁg I

for all known liabilit

—_—

nce in depreciation as per income Tax ‘

— 0
o e

d) Pursuant to the Accounting Standards (AS 18) on "Related Party Disclosure”

grouped Whbreveh AdedBADE (INDIA) LTD.

ptions, Optional Exemptions

I

101, 2016 {'the transition date”
ems of assets ¢r labilites which are not
and appiy:ng Ing AS in measuy
Ioral exemptions avaieg by

) by recegnising all assets and
rermitted by Ing AS. by reclassifying
'ement of recognised assets and liabilities However
the Company as detailed below

#,

cognised as of April 1, 2016
ansition date

ihe va'ue on realization of current

I'not be less than the amount

Ies are agequate

ere is no contingent liability as

Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Rupees Rupees
20,000 20,000
20,000 20,000

(AS -22) issued oy the
Iculated Deferred Tax Asset of

——— —

o _ Rupees
— \'\0

the company has not

NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LTD
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N 1
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Director / Auw=wxised Signatory
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For, NAMOKAR TRADE {IND!A) LTD
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f Truva =
ARUNA BAID, CFQ IN e by K
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3A. Investments (at Mv)

NAMOKAR TRADE

to Financial

(INDIA) LIMITED

tatements as at 31st March 2021

[ No. of '_T_Ts?z_i'T
l Shares | 31st March 2021

‘No.of
Shares

I As at

J 31st March 2020

Shares | 31st March 2019

No. of As at j

As at T
31st March 2021 |

|
|

. 31st March 2020

|

|

Trade Invest.ments ' | [

INVECTA TECHNOLOGIES ; | fiC.O0,0DO‘ 100000 50,00,000

KOHINOOR PULP & PAPER PVT LTD 6250/ :o,oo,ouoé 6250/ 10,00,000 10,00,000/

KONCEPT NIRMAAN i 45000 33,26,250, 4z,oc-o| 33,26,250 33,26,250/

MONYVEST TRADING PVT LTD | 930000 2,47,50 | 950000 | 2,47, bCO‘ 2,47,500

RHYTHMIC DEVELOPERS PVT LTD 50000/ 10,00,000! 10,00,000 10,00,000

—t— | i 2 nr

s e—. 553,750, 4_ 1,05,73,750 1,05,73,750

 Asat As at |

31st March 2019 |

Mﬁiﬂn&uﬂn.ﬁa_mmumﬂm
K

IDZELLO FASHION

1
83,27,695)

!
—

|

’ 81,02,518 56,72,869
{ 83,27,695/ 81,02,518 56,72,869

o



NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2021

4. Loans (Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)
As at As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2019

A. Non Current

Loan to Employees

Inter corporate Loans 8,73,42,291 8.39,37.440 8,41,09,539
Total 8,73,42,291 8,39,37,440 8,41,09,539
B. Current

Loan to Employees

Inter corporate Loans 1,12,01,074 83,56,389 34,03,205
Total 1,12,01,074 83,56,389 34,03,205

==, UL U/4

- Other Non Current Assets (Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)
As at As at As at
31st March 2020 31st March 2020 31st March 2019

A. Non Current

Capital advances
Considered good - To Others
Doubtful - To Others

Provision for doubtful advances

(R) - - -
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Considered good - To Related Parties
Considered good - To Others 51,30,000
Doubtful - To Others

- - 51,30,000
Pravision for doubtful advances
(B) = - 51,30,000
Advance income-tax 50,000 1,00,000 75,000
MAT credit entittement
(C) 50,000 1,00,000 75,000
Total . 50,000 1.00.000 52,05,000



NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2021

6. Trade receivables (Unsecured)
As at As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 31st March 2019
2020
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from he daie they
are due for payment
Considered good 5,02,175 5.02,175
Doubtful e ) }
- 5,02,175 502,175
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables -
(A) - 5,02,175 5,02,175
Other trade receivables (considered good) (B)
Total (A+B) - 502,175 5,02,175
7. Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 31st March 2019
2020
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 4,53,681 3.49,207 6,15,703
Fixed Deposits : . -
Remittance in Transit .
Cash on hand 4,64 8B49 5,58,232 __5,67,457
9,18,530 9,07,438 11,83,159

_—



NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2021

8. Other Non Current Assets ( Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

As at
31st March 2021

As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

A. Non Current

Capital advances
Considered goed - To Others
Doubtful - To Others

Provision for doubtful advances

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Considered good - To Related Parties
Considered good - To Others
Doubtful - To Others

Pravision for doubtful advances

Advance income-tax
MAT credit entitlement

Total

B. Current

Capital advances
Considered good - To Others
Doubtful - To Others

Provision for doubtful advances

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Considered good - To Related Parties
Considered good - To Others
Doubtful - To Others

Provision tor doubtful advances
Prepaid expenses
Balances with statutory / Government authorities

(GST Imput)
TDS Reciavable

Total

LS i e
- - — - a—
15,488 12,982
15,488 12,982
(B) 15,488 - 12,982
(C) - - -
15,488 - 12,982
o 2 N
(B) - - -
36,800 1,20,000

11,575
3,40,236 3,51,781 4,32,596
() 3,81,811 3,88,581 5,52,596
3,97.299 3.88,581 5.65,578



NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2021

9: Share capital

As at As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Authorized shares 94300000 94300000 94300000
NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED - o
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares 2,40,85,330 2,40,85,330 2,40,85,330
2,40,85,330 2,40,85,330 2,40,85,330
—_— &,V 0 —v‘——-_l_._t___
(a) Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
As at As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
At the beginning of the year 2,40,85,330 2,40,85,330 2,40,85,330
Issued during the periog - ) : g
e ) 85 230 5 oo—m——— -
At the end of the year 2,40,85,330 2,40,85,330 2,40,85,330
m_———=t—e=dy 0 2,40,8 el LT LA

(b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of the Shareholder As at As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2019

Equity shares of " 10 each fully paid
NIL

As per records of the Company, including its register of sharehoiders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest. the above shareholding represents both legar and peneficial ownerships of shares.



NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2021

10. Other Equity

As at
31st March 2021

As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Capital Reserve (as per the last financial statements)

Securities Premium Account (as per the |ast 50,17,500 50,17,500 50,17,500
financial statements)

Balance as per the Iast financial statements

Less: Adjustment of Deferred Tax Liability /

Closing Balance Hhﬁsﬁoﬂfsﬁﬁ;____' 50,17,500 o 50,17,@
General Reserve (as per the last financial 7,08,23,248 7,08,23,248 7,08,23,248
statements)

Add: Transfer from Surplus & = -
Add : Transfer from revaluation reserve

Closing Balance o 7,08,23,248 7,08,23,248 7,08,23,248
Revaluation Reserve

Balance as per the last financial statements 68,06,406 68,06,406 68,06,406
Less; Adjustment with carrying amount of

Less: Transfer to General Reserve

Less: Transfer on sale of fixed assets

Closing Balance 68,06,406 68,06,406 68,06,406
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance as per the Jast financial statements 1,19,99,1/73 1,05,27,987 89,76,285

Profit/(Loss) for the year 12,84,052 14,71,186 15,94,331

Less: Propsed Dividend

Less: Tax on Dividend

Less: Transfer to General Reserve 42,629

Less: Adjustment with Depreciation

Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 1,32,83,225

Other Comprehensive Income/(Expenses) (OCI), net of taxes

- 1,19,99,173

1,05,27,987

Total reserves and surplus .. B,9%,23,973

8,78,39,921

8,63,68,735




NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2021

11. Other financial Liabilities
As at As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Non Current
Other payable 2.18,540 1.14,521 1,80.348

Payable towards fixed assets
Liability for Capital Expenditure
Others (Deferred Tax Liability)

2,18,540 1,14,521 1,80,348

12 Trade Payables
As at As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Acceptances
Trade Payables ) - o 372,747 8,793
- _3,72,747 9,793
13. Provisions
As at As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
A. Non Current
Provision for employee benefits*:
Gratuity (Refer Note No 33)
Leave benefits
B. Current
Provision for employee benefits*
Gratuity (Refer Note No. 33)
For Proposed Dividend (Refer Note 3(b))
For Tax on Dividend
For Income Tax 4,40,825 5,23,438 3,71,069
4,40,825 5,23,438 5,71,069

.



NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2021

14, Revenue from operations

‘As at
31st March, 2021

Revenue from operations
Sale of products

As at
31st March, 2020

Finished goods 6,85,034
Paking Material -
Raw Material
Revenue from operations - - 6,85,034
15, Other income
As at As at

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Share of Income from Partnership Firm-kidzello 1,11,789.75 84,826
Dividend Received = )
F&Q Dealings - -
Miscellaneous Income Received 13
Interest Received 40,64,215.00 43,59,421
Speculation Profit/(Loss) - -
Profit on Sale of Long Term Investments -
Profit on Sale of Short Term Investments - -
Rent Received -

41,76,004.75 44,44,258
16. Employee benefits expense o o o
As at As at

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Salaries. wages and bonus - 17,58,060.00 17,36,295.00

- ___17,58,060.00 17,36,295

s



NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2021

17. Finance costs

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2020

Bank Interest

Bank Charges 1,600 3,796
Demat Charges - -
1,600 3,796
18. Administrative & Other Expenses
As at As at
31st March, 2021  31st March, 2020

Advertisment exppenses 51,833 62,026
Books & periodicals > 2,638
Conveyance Expenses 45,981 34,956
cdsl Charges 5,000 5,900
Depriciation 9,637 5,526
E-Voting expenses 5,000 10,000
Electricity Expenses 22,394 25,889
Filling Fee 3,000 6,000
General Expenses 73,591 85,079
GST late fees & Interest 700 6,424
Maintenance Expenses = 74,981
NSDL Charges 9,000 27,961
Int. paid on Late NSDL Fess paid s 1,912
Professional Fees 1,44,000 1,44,000
Profession Tax 2,500 2,500
Profession Tax - Late fees 823 83
Postage & Courier 6,510 9,251
Printing & Stationary 23,158 18,124
Registrar Expenses 16,000 26,831
Rent 1,20,000 1,20,000
Round off 89 1
Secretarial Expenses 25,000 25,000
Staff Welfare exp 5,000 S
Tea & Tiffin Expenses 38,870 34,547
Telephone Charges 24,959 26,675
Auditor's Remuneration

As Statutory Audit Fees 20,000 20,000

As Secretarial Audit Fees = %

6,53,045 7,76,304




NAMOKAR TRADE (INDIA) LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2021

18. Earnings per equity share

|
. > : 1 As at As at
Basic and diluted earning per share (EPS) of the face value of Rs.10/-
each is calculated as under:- 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs

R -] Rs. |

Net profit as per Profit and Loss Account availabe for Equity Share Holder
Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Basis Earning Per Share
Basis / Diluted Earning Per Share (Weighted Average)

12,84,052 14,71,186
24,08,533 24,08,533
9.53 0.61
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Namokar Trade (India) Limited

Registered Office: Diamond Arcade, 5th - FR, FL - 504 68, Jessore Road, Kolkata — 700055
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC038407
Phone: +91-33-3297- 7609; E-mail: rattan.namokar@gmail.com; Website: www.namokartrade.com

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Namokar Trade (India)
Limited will be held at “Diamond Arcade, 5th Floor, FL-504, 68, Jessore Road, Kolkata — 700055, on
Wednesday, the 29th day of September, 2021 at 11.00 a.m. to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31,
2021, together with the reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Ratan Lal Baid (DIN-07060481), who retires by rotation, and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

NOTES:

1. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable as there is no
special business.

2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (‘(AGM’) may appoint a proxy
to attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company at
Diamond Arcade, 5th Floor, FL-504, 68, Jessore Road, Kolkata — 700055, not less than forty-eight
hours before the commencement of the AGM.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect
the proxies lodged with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the Company,
provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

3. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate members are requested to send a
certified copy of the Board Resolution/Authorization together with specimen signature authorizing
their representative, intending to attend and vote at the AGM.

4, Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting, in order to register
the attendance, at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are requested to bring their
folio number/demat account number/DP ID-Client ID to enable us to provide a duly filled
attendance slip for your signature and participation at the meeting.

5. In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Resolutions proposed at this AGM
will be transacted through remote e-voting (facility to cast vote from a place other than the venue of
the AGM) and for which purpose the Company has engaged the services of NDSL. The Board of
Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Mohd Shahnawaz (COP No. 15076), Practicing
Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer for this purpose. The detailed instructions for e-voting are
given as a separate attachment to this notice. The e-voting period begins on Sunday, September 26,
2021 at 9.00 AM and ends on Tuesday, September 28, 2021 at 5.00 PM. The Members who
have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again.

6. Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Members
as on September 22, 2021 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose names are recorded in the
Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the
Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by remote e-voting.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the
AGM.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the
AGM.

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Thursday, September 23, 2021
to Wednesday, September 29, 2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General
Meeting.

Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), on Director seeking appointment/
re-appointment at this AGM is furnished herewith annexure to the Notice. The director has furnished
consent for his/her appointment/re-appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder.

The Annual Report 2020-21, the Notice of the 40th AGM and instructions for e-voting, are being sent
by electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company /
Depository Participant(s). Members may please note that this Notice and Annual Report 2020-21
will also be available on the Company’s website at www.namokartrade.com and websites of the
Stock Exchange i.e. CSE.

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members are entitled to make a homination in
respect of shares held by them. Members desirous of making a nomination are requested to send
their requests in Form No. SH-13, to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. Further,
members desirous of cancelling/varying nomination are requested to send their requests in Form
No. SH- 14, to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. These forms will be made
available on request by the Registrar and Transfer Agent /Company.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their depository participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN to the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Niche
Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM,
are requested to write to the Company on or before September 25, 2021, through email on
rattan.namokar@gmail.com. The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

Members whose shareholding is in electronic mode are requested to direct change of address
notifications and updates of savings bank account details to their respective Depository
Participant(s).

In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in electronic form, they
may register their email address with Company or with their depository participant or send their
consent at the Registered Office of the Company along with their folio no. and valid email address for
registration. As a measure to save our natural resources, we request shareholders to update their
email address with their Depository Participants / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent to enable the
Company to send communications electronically.

Route map for the location of the venue of the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company is
enclosed herewith.

Place: Diamond Arcade, By Order of the Board of Directors

5th - FR, FL - 504 68, For Namokar Trade (India) Limited
Jessore Road,
Kolkata — 700055 Sd/-

Date: June 30, 2021 Ratan Lal Baid

Managing Director
DIN: 07060481



DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING

[Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard -2 on General Meetings]

Name of the Director

Mr. Ratan Lal Baid

DIN 07060481
Date of Birth 12/09/1960
Age 61 Years
Date of Appointment 05/01/2015
Qualification B.Com

Experience and Expertise

20 years of experience in the field of Administration.

Number of Meetings of the Board attended
during the financial year (2020-21)

5 out of 5 meetings

List of Directorship/ Membership
/Chairmanship of Committees of other Board

Directorship:

NIL

Membership / Chairmanship of Committees of
Other Board:

NIL

Shareholding in the Company

NIL

Relationship with other Directors, Manager and
other Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company

Not related to any Directors, Manager and other Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company

Terms and Conditions of appointment or
re-appointment along with details of
remuneration, if any to be paid and the
remuneration last drawn

Being liable to retire by rotation and shall not be
entitled to any remuneration except sitting fee, if any.

Justification for choosing the appointees for
appointment as Independent Directors

NA

EVOTING INSTRUCTIONS

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Sunday, September 26, 2021 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Tuesday,
September 28, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the
record date (cut-off date) i.e. September 22, 2021 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of
shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on
the cut-off date, being September 23, 2021.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in
order to access e-Voting facility.



Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL.

1.

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of
NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which
is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to
enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReq.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code
mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can
login through their user id and password. Option will be
made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest
arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also
able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to
cast your vote.



https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/

3. Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiReqistra
tion

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from alink in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile
& Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in demat
mode) login through their
depository participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for
e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting
option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein
you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues

related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual  Shareholders  holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in demat mode with NSDL | NSDL helpdesk by  sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.inor call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990
and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

securities in demat mode with CDSL | CDSL helpdesk by  sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738 or 022-23058542-43



https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
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B) Login Method for e-Voting shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast
your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User IDis:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client
account with NSDL. ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12**** then your user ID is
| N 300***12******.

b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL.
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

12%rxrkdkkkkakik  then  your user ID s

l 2**************

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001** and
EVEN is 101456 then wuser ID is
101456001***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to
change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachmenti.e. a .pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in

process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.



https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/

6.

7.

8.
9.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?’(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request
at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN,
your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on
the e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast yvour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to csmdshah@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and
e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com
or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to Subhashis
Sengupta at evoting@nsdl.co.in
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/ company
for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set
out in this notice:

1.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR
(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to rattan.namokar@gmail.com.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
konarkcommerciallimited@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e.Login method for
e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account
in order to access e-Voting facility.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

a)

b)
c)

d)

e)

The e-voting period begins from September 26, 2021 from 9.00 A.M. and ends on September
28, 2021 at 5.00 P.M. During this period, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off/entittement date of September 22,
2021 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for
voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder by electronic means,
the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast his vote by any other
means.

Members of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on
the cut- off/entittement date of September 22, 2021 may cast their vote electronically.

Mr. Mohd Shahnawaz (COP No. 5841) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the
e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of
the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or
against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

Results shall be declared on or after the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company. This
Notice as well as the Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the
Company’s website and on the website of NSDL within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions
at the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company and shall be communicated to the Stock
Exchange(s).

Place: Diamond Arcade, By Order of the Board of Directors

5th - FR, FL - 504 68, For Namokar Trade (India) Limited
Jessore Road,
Kolkata — 700055 Sd/-

Date: June 30, 2021 Ratan Lal Baid

Managing Director
DIN: 0706048
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Namokar Trade (India) Limited

Registered Office: Diamond Arcade, 5th - FR, FL - 504 68, Jessore Road, Kolkata — 700055
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC038407
Phone: +91-33-3297- 7609; E-mail: rattan.namokar@gmail.com; Website: www.namokartrade.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio / DP ID & Client Id No.

Name

Address

Joint Holder’s Name

No. of Shares

| hereby record my presence at the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on
Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 11:00 AM at the Registered Office of the Company at Diamond
Arcade, 5th Floor, FL-504, 68, Jessore Road, Kolkata - 700055.

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present

1. Shareholder / Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the
meeting and handover the same at the entrance duly signed.

2. Shareholder / Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his / her copy of the Annual
Report for reference at the meeting.

Note: - PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING.



Namokar Trade (India) Limited

Registered Office: Diamond Arcade, 5th - FR, FL - 504 68, Jessore Road, Kolkata — 700055
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC038407
Phone: +91-33-3297- 7609; E-mail: rattan.namokar@gmail.com; Website: www.namokartrade.com

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

FOLIO/DP ID AND CLIENT ID:

NAME OF THE MEMBER:
REGISTERED ADDRESS:

ADDRESS: E MAIL ID:
I/ We, being the member(s) of Namokar Trade (India) Limited holding shares of the Company, hereby
appoint
Name:- Address:-

Email Id:- Signature:-
or failing him/her

Name:- Address:-
Email Id:- Signature:-
or failing him/ her

Name:- Address:-
Email Id:- Signature:-

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ our behalf at the 40th Annual General Meeting to
be held on Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 11:00 PM at Diamond Arcade, 5th Floor, FL-504, 68, Jessore
Road, Kolkata — 700055, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution | Description of Resolution Vote
Nos. (Please mention no. of shares)
For Against Absent

Ordinary Business

1. Ordinary Resolution:

Approval of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2021, and the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Ordinary Resolution:

Re-appointment of Mr. Ratan Lal Baid (DIN: 07060481), who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Signed this day of , 2021; Member’s Folio./ DP ID/Client Id No. Affix
Signature of Shareholder: ; Signature of the Proxy: Revenue
Stamp
Notes:

a. Proxy need not to be a member of the Company

b.  The proxy form in order to be effective should be duly signed by the Member across the Revenue Stamp and should reach at the
registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

c. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of
the Board resolution authorizing their representatives to attend the meeting and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

d. Itis optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the for, against and abstain column blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy
will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may think appropriate.




Namokar Trade (India) Limited

Registered Office: Diamond Arcade, 5th - FR, FL - 504 68, Jessore Road, Kolkata — 700055
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC038407
Phone: +91-33-3297- 7609; E-mail: rattan.namokar@gmail.com; Website: www.namokartrade.com

Form No. MGT-12

Polling Paper

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company:

Registered office:

Namokar Trade (India) Limited

Diamond Arcade, 5th - FR, FL - 504 68, Jessore Road, Kolkata — 700055

CIN: L51909WB1985PLC038407
BALLOT PAPER (40th AGM - 2021)
S. No. Particulars Details
1 Name of the First Named Shareholder
' (In block letters)
2. Postal address
Registered folio No. / *Client ID No.
3. (*Applicable to investors holding shares in
dematerialized form)
4, Class of Share Equity Share

| hereby exercise my vote in respect of ordinary resolutions enumerated below by recording my assent or

dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

S No. of | assent to | | dissent
Nc; Resolutions shares held the from the
' by me resolution | resolution
Ordinary Business:
1. Ordinary Resolution:
Approval of the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, and
the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
2. Ordinary Resolution:
Re-appointment of Mr. Ratan Lal Baid (DIN: 07060481), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment.
Place:
Date :

(Signature of the shareholder)




Landmark: Codelogicx Technologies Private Limited

Route map for the location of the venue of the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company is given below:
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